
From: CPHD <cphd@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:08 PM EST 
To: Lucy Garrah <Lgarrah@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Luis Araya <Laraya@arlingtonva.us>; Eugenia Ogu Meacham <Eogu@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: FW: Westover Neighborhood- 5712 11th Rd N 

Hi Lucy.  Not sure if this issue reported from Ms. Youngquist at JBG Smith should come to your office but please review and let me

know.   Thanks,

 

Jo Ann

 

Jo Ann Harrison
Management Specialist
Arlington County Government
Department of Community Planning, Housing and Development
2100 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 700
Arlington County, Virginia  22201

 
jharrison@arlingtonva.us
(703) 228-3555 (TEL)

(703) 228-3543 (FAX)

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.  

 

 

 

From: Codeenforcement 

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:45 PM

To: CPHD <cphd@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Westover Neighborhood- 5712 11th Rd N

 

Good Afternoon,

 

This is not a Code Enforcement violation. It is more on the side of the building department or Department of environmental services.

Please contact 703 228 2800

 

ISD/Code Enforcement

2100 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 1000

Arlington, Virginia  22201

703-228-3232

codeenforcement@arlingtonva.us

 

 

From: CPHD 

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Codeenforcement <codeenforcement@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: FW: Westover Neighborhood- 5712 11th Rd N

 

 

 

From: Deanna Youngquist [mailto:dyoungquist@jbgsmith.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:19 AM

To: CPHD <cphd@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Westover Neighborhood- 5712 11th Rd N

 

Good Morning,

 

We live in the Westover neighborhood of Arlington, VA at 5712 11th Rd N. Arlington County as been doing what we believe to be

some sort of housing improvement project in our neighborhood, and we have been told by those working for you that it is

approximately 6 buildings worth of public housing. Please see the attached photos of the unacceptable damage done to our property

as well as the construction trailer, trash bin and construction equipment storage trailer that is now parked against our property line

outside of our home. This is absolutely unacceptable and we expect the county to remedy this issue immediately. Along with the eye

sore and damage to our property, as Arlington residents and tax payers, your crews keep the very loud generator running on the

weekends at times and work beyond the allowed hours per the county- 7am to 7pm. Please advise immediately as we are looking for

the County to remedy an unacceptable set of circumstances. Should the county be uninterested in fixing this eye sore and damage

causing project to our property, we will go ahead and being legal proceedings as necessary to ensure the damage is fixed and the

trailers and trash bin are re-located as to not disrupt our lifestyle.

 

Thank You-

 

Deanna Youngquist  |  Transition Property Manager 



JBG Smith

1611 N. Kent Street, G2 Level | Arlington, VA 22209 

703.276.0088 direct | 480.776.7032 mobile 

dyoungquist@jbgsmith.com 

JBGSMITH.COM 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you are

not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this message

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this message and its

attachments.  No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission errors.


